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Located in rural Newberry County, St. John's Lutheran Church is a frame structure
set upon stone foundations. It is believed to have been constructed in 1809 as
the third structure to serve the St. John's congregation. Rectangular in shape,
it features a dentil cornice, some beaded weatherboards, and a jerkin-head roof
(the majority of which is covered by tin).

Exterior: The front facade features a small gabled portico with dentil cornice,
supported by two wooden columns. The entrance consists of two three-paneled doors
with an arched panel above. The front facade also features an unusual configura-

tion of windows with matching pairs in three successive tiers. The side facades

are identical, each featuring five 12/12 windows. The rear reveals a semi-circular
chancel with two Gothic-style windows. This chancel is believed to date from ca. 1892.
A]Thother windows feature solid-paneled shutters, surmounted by semi-circular window
arches.

Interior: The interior of the structure features a barrel vaultec ceiling (wooden)
and wide board walls. Narrow wooden stairways in the front corners of the church
give access to a slave gallery. The original pews have been replaced (ca. 1892).

It appears that at about the same time, the chancel was enlarged. It is believed,
however, that the remaining communion rail, altar, lectern, and pulpit with sounding
board are original.

Church services were held in this structure until 1950 when a new brick church was
erected nearby (on the east side of county road 170). Although no Tonger used by
the congregation, St. John's has been maintained in good condition.

Surroundings: A small mid-19th Century school building is located east of the church
and is included within the nominated acreage. This structure is rectangular in
shape, and is of clapboard construction. It rests upon wooden foundations and has
a gable roof with boxed cornice. The front facade features two entrances. The
side facades have 6/6 windows. The interior is as unadorned as the exterior,
featuring simple wide-board floors, walls and ceilings. This structure is now
used as a boy scout meeting place. The church and old school house comprise the
southern portion of the nominated acreage. Located to the north is the church
cemetery which continues to be used today and is within the nominated acreage.
Although the majority of the graves date from the late 19th Century to the present,
there are several early graves with fieldstone markers.

Located at the extreme northwest corner of the nominated property 1is a 20th Century
marker indicating the site of an earlier church, believed to have been the second
church building.

Located to the east of the nominated property is county highway 170. The brick
church currently used by the congregation is located on the east side of this

road (and is not within the nominated acreage). Surrounding the nominated acreage
on all other sides is additional church property which is forested and known as the
"church woods".
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The history of St. John's Lutheran Church reflects much of the religious history
in the Dutch Fork area of South Carolina -- an area settled largely by Swiss and

Germans who were affiliated with both the German Reformed and Lutheran Churches and out

of necessity came to worship together.

Additionally, St. John's features several

details (such as a dentil cornice, windows surmounted by arched panels and a

barrel vaulted ceiling) which reflect a degree of sophisticated architectural de-
Finally, St. John's is important as having been both a religious and cultural
center in the Dutch Fork area throughout its history.

sign.

It is believed that St. John's Church was established in the 1750s by German settlers.
According to an historical account written in 1875, these early settlers brought with
There are indications, however,

them a Rev. Luft who built the first log church.
that Rev. John Gasser was also

involved in the early history of St. John's. In

1754 he petitioned His Majesty's Council in South Carolina for aid, stating that he had
come to the Dutch Fork area to preach, but was experiencing difficulty in so doing.

He requested the Council's supportfor a church and schoolmaster.
that Gasser ministered to the St. John's congregation during these early years.

Tradition indicates

In 1763 the elders of the Dissenting Congregation of Crims Creek were 7jranted 100 acres

of Tand for a glebe and church building.

It is believed that the St. John's Church

which stands on this land today was erected in 1809, while the site of an earlier
structure (thought to have been the second church building), is indicated by a nearby
marker (erected during the 20th Century).

Church records during these formative years are non-existent, hence it is difficult
to trace the earliest history of St. John's.
Church are found in the mid-19th Century diaries of the Reverends Godfrey Drehr,

Thaddeus Street Boinest, and Daniel Efird.

However, many references to St. John's

In 1824 the South Carolina Synod of Lutheran

Churches was organized, and in that year the session meeting was held at St. John's.

In 1838 the session meeting of the Synod was again held at St. John's.

In ensuing

years, however, there developed dissension among Lutheran churches in South Carolina

concerning theology and church practices.

The congregation of St. John's experienced

this dissension and consequently changed its synodical affiliation several times.

According to tradition, from the time of its establishment until 1921, St. John's pro-
vided educational instruction; an 1826 plat of the St. John's land indicates a school-

house near the church.

Today, located adjacent to the church, is a small mid-19th

Century frame structure which is believed to have served as a schoolhouse.

Throughout its history, St. John's has been important in the spiritual, cultural, and
educational Tife of the Dutch Fork area -- an area where the Lutheran tradition remains

continued
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strong today. Although the congregation dedicated a new sanctuary in 1950, the old
church has been maintained by members as a reminder of their heritage.

Architecture: St. John's is unusual architecturally, reflecting a more sophisticated
design than is usually found in rural 19th Century churches in South Carolina. St.
John's retains some beaded siding, a dentil cornice, and a jerkin-head roof. The
front facade features paneled entrance doors with an arched panel above, and an un-
usual configuration of windows with matching pairs in three successive tiers. The
interior of the structure features a barrel vaulted ceiling. This church

is believed to be the oldest frame Lutheran church building in South Carolina.

The frame schoolhouse building located within the nominated acreage is also signi-
ficant architecturally. Constructed during the mid-19th Century, it is simple in
design, consisting of one large room with wide-board floors, walls and ceiling.
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by property belonging to St. John's Church for .1 mile.




& I MILE ————>

oOwm w
o e
< ot e
=< nel
O —
- O m
"5 B
= =
) =
=1 o
(@ | 73
® =<
38 =
<e =
Sgs
B ’ bt S5
SITE PLAN-STJOHNS CHURCH £s
oS
& c
S
[}
€ o
o T =
< .2 MILES > Mb«f’—“aec‘;\uﬂm o\
(809 Fomm==- -55\;0;---»ﬂﬁmemm.
écaunc&t :‘
§
SCHOOL !
] |
CEMETERY
g L—_—-----——- ~— cumey
Q _ ORIGINAL w
® _ istomicaL CEMETERY n—f =z
9 MARKER m
COUNTY RD. 4170
'a. gg RcRes

0“’9 ”)NS LU‘HKRB

QW GRR7
CouaH-
No+t d&awN 40 seale



